From: Jackson, Karin

Sent: 03 January 2019 12:14
To: 'Simpson, Karen'
Subject: RE: Infected Blood Inquiry Regional Group - Agenda 7th January 2019

Thanks Karen
Please can you also include Kieran Morris on the circulation list. I'll forward this email to him.

Karin
Karin Jackson

Chief Executive
Northern Ireland Blood Transfusion Service
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From: Simpson, Karen [mailto:Karen.Simpson@E GRO-C |
Sent: 03 January 2019 11:33

<martin.dillon @: GRO-C b; Benson, Gary <gary.benson@, GRO-C % Bradley,

Miranda <Miranda.Bradley@: GRO-C i Camplisson, Seamus <Seamus.CampIisson@5L GRO

<Karin.Jackson@ ~ GRO-C __ >; Kennedy, Geoff <Geoff.Kennedy@ GRO-C s
Leonard, Caroline <Caroline.Leonard @ GRO-C i>; Liam Mclvor <Liam.Mclvor@ GRO-C >;
Liz Fitzpatrick <Liz.Fitzpatrick@iméﬁ(-)':a-}; LizTaylor@ GRO-C i; O'Loan, Eugeng ''''''''''''''''' '
<Eugene.O'Loan@ GRO-C >; patrick.stewart@i GRO-C i; Redmond, Liz
<Liz.Redmond@ GRO-C 5; Ritchie Ivan <lvan.Ritchie@ _~_GRO-C _ b;

Philip. Windrum @ GRO-C t MaryWilliamson@ GRO-C E

Cc: Anderson, Sonya <Sonya.anderson@: GRO-C >; Caroline Leonard - PA

<norah.mulligan@ GRO-C »; Dr P Stewart's PS <leona.quinn@; GRO-C >;
McDowell, Gillian <Gillian.McDowel @ GRO-C b; Carabine, Alison

<AIison.Carabine@§ GRO-C i>; Johnston Paula <paula.jochnston@; GRO-C >; DoH PHD

Admin <phdadmin@health-ni.gov.uk>
Subject: Infected Blood Inquiry Regional Group - Agenda 7th January 2019

Dear Colleagues
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Please see attached Agenda for our meeting on 7th January at 2.00pm in Castle Buildings. A table of
actions points from our previous meeting on 12" November is also attached, alongside for ease of

reference the IBI “list of issues” published on the IBl website on 20" December and very kindly
circulated last week by Karin Jackson, NIBTS.

Many thanks

Karen
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